CADET ADVISORY COUNCIL
HEADQUARTERS CALIFORNIA WING §£ S¢
CIVIL AIR PATROL o
UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILIARY
PO Box 7688
Van Nuys CA 91409-7688

June 7, 2018

MEMORANDUM FOR DISTRIBUTION
FROM: CAWG CAC/Chair

SUBJECT: Meeting Agenda

1) The California Wing Cadet Advisory Council will meet on 7 June, 2018, from 2000-2100 hours on
a conference phone call. The number to call is (712) 770-4010 and the access code is 162997. The
agenda, as approved by CAWG CAC Advisor, is as follows:

2) OPENING BUSINESS

a. Roll Call
b. Group Reports
i. CAC Chair
ii. Group1l
iii. Group 2
iv. Group 3
v. Group4
vi. Group5
vii. Group 6
viii. Group 7
ix. Group 8
X. Advisor
xi. Guests
c. Committee Reports
i. Public Affairs Committee
3) OLD BUSINESS
a. Committee Reports
b. Group goals and objectives
4) NEW BUSINESS
a. Meeting at Wing Conference / National Conference
i. 23-25 August

il. Anaheim



b. CAWGCadets.org CAC page
5) OPEN FLOOR
6) CLOSING

a. Summation

b. Adjourn
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CHRISTIAN C. ANGLIN, C/Maj, CAP
CAWG Cadet Advisory Council Chair



